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JK Willis, Kind Hearts Community
October 16, 2023

Re: Mozley Park Playground Improvements

Dear JK,

The Department of Parks & Recreation (DPR) has reviewed the proposal for improvements to the playground at Mozley Park.
We are supportive of the proposed concept, and please note the following as the project moves forward:

- Continue to work with DPR project manager Aaron Wiener at alwiener@atlantaga.gov or 404-710-6597 to ensure the
proposed concept’s feasibility.

- Please be advised that at this time DPR has not identified a funding source for this project.

- Please continue to work with the Friends of Mozley Park and Park Pride (https://parkpride.org/).

- Please keep DPR up to date on the progress of your project schedule and any changes to the scope of work.

- Please coordinate your projects with the neighbors and any other projects at the park.

- The Department of Parks and Recreation’s review and approval does not negate the need for submission to the
Department of City Planning, the Urban Design Commission, the Department of Public Works, Atlanta Department of
Transportation or any applicable permits or variances specific and required depending on the final scope of your
project.

- Project proponents are responsible for following City of Atlanta’s Code of Ordnances, Chapter 158, Article Il Tree
Protection.

- This letter of approval expires in 18 months, please resubmit to Park Permitting & Design Review if project start is
after Monday, February 10th, 2025.

The Department of Parks and Recreation appreciates all that you and your organizations do for the City of Atlanta Parks. If
you need additional assistance, please feel free to contact our Project Manager, Aaron Wiener at alwiener@atlantaga.gov or
(404) 710-6597.

Sincerely,

Keith J. Hicks, AIA
Director, Office of Park Design
Department of Parks and Recreation

Cc: Alvin Dodson, Doug Voss, Justin Cutler
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